
Lockington, Elliott (SPAC/PSPC)

From: Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC)
Sent: March 24, 2020 4:03 PM
To: Anatoliy Melnichuk; Hinal Sheth
Subject: RE: Dr. Hinal N95 and Surgical Mask Supply

Anatoliy: thanks for connecting us.

Hinal: It's a pleasure to a-meet you. Would you be available to chat today? I will be on calls from 4:30PM — 6PM but can
make myself available afterward.

Dove

Dove Parmar
Special Assistant - Ontario I Adjoint special - Ontario
Office of the Honourable Anita Anand I Bureau de ('honorable Anita Anand
Public Services and Procurement Canada I Services publics et Approvisionnement Canada
doveiot.Parmar@ can ada.ca

From: Anatoliy Melnichuk [mailto'
Sent: March-24-20 3:59 PM
To: Parmar, Dovejot (SPAC/PSPC) <dovejot.parmar@canada.ca>; Hinal Sheth
Subject: Dr. Hinal N95 and Surgical Mask Supply

Hey Dove and Hinal, wanted to introduce the two of you.

Hinal is part of a group with over 200 doctors and hospitals across the country who all have urgent needs for
PPE. I will let het coordinate with you what the best way to allocate supply and hopefully you guys can close
this gap sooner rather than later.

Best,

Anatoliy Melnichuk
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